

**HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT
ACTION TEAM Meeting Minutes
December 20, 2019
9:00 am**

MU General Services Building 194B

Action Team Members Present: Erin Keys, Jon White, Tom Wellman, Nicki Fuemmeler, Stephanie McLernan

Staff Present: Kori Thompson, Laura Wiseman, Brett O'Brien, Michele Woolbright

Others Present: David Carani

1. **CALL TO ORDER** –The meeting was called to order at 9:06 am by Erin Keys.
2. **APPROVAL OF AGENDA** –Agenda was approved.
3. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING** –Minutes from November meeting were approved.
4. **AGENDA ITEMS**
 - **Stakeholder and Science Team Updates**
 - **Science Team** – Meeting was held December 3
 - Representatives from MU and County attended to explain their snow fighting strategies – particularly the chemicals used
 - MU would like to move to a brining operation – may be opportunity for study in transition
 - Many times salt applicators are paid by bag
 - City snow operation manager will attend future Science mtng
 - **Stakeholder** – Meeting December 10
 - Approved USGS study
 - Nicki sent Doodle Poll for joint meeting
 - Ben Londeree retired from CAM
 - Laura Wiseman did presentation on Forum Level Spreader
 - Next meeting to be in March
 - **Riparian Subcommittee** -- Meeting was held December 12
 - Talked about Lopez tract on Hinkson Creek Rd as potential demonstration site
 - **Actions Updates/Proposals**
 - **Dr. Argerich Sampling Proposal Agreement**
 - Draft of agreement between MU, City, County is prepared. Kori to up-date and route for review
 - County to see if Dr. Argerich wants to start in spring
 - **Macroinvertebrate Data Mining Study**
 - Next project meeting is December 30th
 - **USGS Sampling**

- Lynne to get w/ Alvarez of USGS after turn of year to work out contract
 - County to host contract
 - Kori Thompson to work up agreement
 - **Opinion Page Piece**
 - In progress.
 - **Joint Meeting**
 - From current doodle poll April 22 is looking likely – MU room not available that day
 - Erin to try to get City Hall 1A and 1B
 - Probably Topics: Macro invert Study, Forum Level Spreader, Team Updates
 - **Next Steps**
 - Chloride Reduction
 - Should be an education/outreach could be a distinct CAM project
 - A limited liability law in Missouri would be more difficult than other places that have tried it.
 - New Hampshire piggy-backed theirs on limited liability for skiing mishaps
 - **Regulatory Update**
 - Look for modifications to anti-degradation rules
 - Coalition for the Environment is suing EPA over Lake Nutrient criteria
- 5. ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTS**
- **Georgeanne Bowman is now working with MoDT and will be involved in CAM again.**
 - **Bonne Femme Land Management Workshop was held December 14**
 - went well
 - good attendance, including some folks from Hinkson watershed
- 6. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING (December 20, 2019)**
- Next agenda to mirror this one
 - Add replacing stakeholders that have left
- 7. ADJOURN – Meeting adjourned by 9:57 a.m.**